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Trends in ESM

Digital 
Transformation
(integration of 

data & workflow)

Departemental
Expansion

ITSM and Agile are 
merging

Leveraging
predictive AI for

proactive
resolution





What is ChatGPT? OpenAI's Chat GPT Explained - YouTube

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o5MutYFWsM8&t=1s


Enterprise Service Management

INCIDENT CHANGE RFI

PROCESSES

BUSINESS

SUPPORTING DEPARTMENTS

SELF SERVICE PORTAL



CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE

SPEED FRIENDLINESS QUALITY



What if…..

INCIDENT CHANGE RFI

PROCESSES

BUSINESS

SUPPORTING DEPARTMENTS

SELF SERVICE PORTAL



End-users
716

RFI’s
686

Time
230 hours

Request for Information

Average in 1 month



Demo



How does it work?

QUESTION

KNOWLEDGE
ARTICLE SEARCH

ENRICHED QUESTION

ANSWER

- chatGPT is doesn’t learn
- Your data is only available for your

account
- It cannot be used by others.



The down side?

- What is the Truth?

- Spread information that
you don’t want to be
spread?

- Shift in Employment?

- The human factor?
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